Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: August 17, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: Ottawa Company - Made in Canada PPE

Can you look into this?

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Arya, Chandra - M.P. [mailto:Chandra.Arya@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: August-11-20 1:32 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Cc: Arya, Chandra - Assistant 2 <Chandra.Arya.A2@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: Ottawa Company - Made in Canada PPE

Please provide us info for response.

Chandra Arya

Member of Parliament/Député — Nepean
Working hard for you
www.Facebook.com/ChandraNepean

From: Michael Hothi <mhothi@tricopps.com>
Sent: August 11, 2020 11:24 AM

To: Michael Hothi <mhothi@tricopps.com>
Subject: Ottawa Company - Made in Canada PPE

We have recently become aware of another purported “closed door” single source purchase awarded by theederal
Government involving a long term contract for the purchase of PPE. According to a recent article published in the
Toronto Sun by Sun Media, a Quebec Company (ADM Medicom Inc.) has been awarded a $382,000,000 sole source

contract for PPE.

https://www.msn.com/en-ca/news/canada/ottawa-signed-a-10-year-382-million-sole-sourced-contract-with-amd-

medicom-for-medical-masks/ar-BB17NV8F?ocid=msedgdhp

Why weren't any Ontario manufacturers included in the purchase?

It seems as though the Province of Quebec was involved in the 10 year contract, was Ontario involved or approached?

Some key points we would like to bring to your attention are;

1. Our Operations at Trico Packing and Print Solutions Inc. includes operation in a 60,000 sq ft facility with zero
funding received to start up our PPE manufacturing operations. Medicom received $4 million in funding for

start up for 60,000 sq ft facility.
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